PLCB Expired Restaurant Liquor License Auction
		IFB #260321
Questions Submitted by 12:00 p.m. on January 25, 2017
___________________________________________________________________________
ABOUT THE LICENSES

1. May I still bid on the City of Chester (Delaware County) liquor license that was included in the first auction?  Is it a to go license for beer only?

No.  License #R-2088 that was included in IFB #260317 is not among the licenses included in this IFB #260321.  There were no bids submitted for that license in IFB # 260317; therefore, that license has been returned to the pool of expired licenses that may be auctioned by the PLCB in the future as per Acts 39 and 85 of 2016.  

The licenses being auctioned are expired restaurant licenses in cases where the licenses were either non-renewed, revoked by an administrative law judge, or are no longer eligible for safekeeping, as described in the Legal Specifications and Requirements section of the IFB.  As one of many privileges afforded by a restaurant license, a holder of a restaurant license may sell up to sell up to 192 ounces (commonly two six packs) of beer “to go” for off-premises consumption.  Restaurant licensees may also apply for a wine expanded permit, which authorizes the sale of up to three liters (commonly four bottles) of wine “to go” for off-premises consumption.   

2. I am interested in knowing if the Lebanon liquor license that will going on auction on March 3 is a Lebanon City license or a license that can be moved within the county?

Expired License #R-11889 is located in the City of Lebanon in Lebanon County.  If the license is to be transferred to a municipality in Lebanon County other than the City of Lebanon, any transfer applicant must first obtain approval from the receiving municipality if the receiving municipality is at or above quota.  Additionally, a license may not be transferred to a location that is “dry” for retail liquor licenses.  See also IFB #260321 Attachment A Frequently Asked Questions.  


3. Can you clarify which license in Snyder County is going up for auction (name, DBA, address)? I was under the impression that Snyder County is "over quota". Does the quota law apply to these licenses?  I inquired about purchasing a license in the past and the licensing department indicated that that is not possible because the County was over quota. In fact, there was an economic development license issued a few years ago because of this problem. How many total "dead" licenses are still available in Snyder County that have the ability to be auctioned off?

Expired License #R-20454 is located in Penn Township, Snyder County, and is among the licenses being auctioned in IFB #260321.  The expired licenses being auctioned are no longer owned as these licenses were non-renewed, revoked by an administrative law judge, or are no longer eligible for safekeeping, so there are no longer names and addresses associated with them.

Auctioned licenses are an exception to the quota restrictions. See also IFB # 260321 Attachment A Frequently Asked Questions.  Acts 39 and 85 of 2016 mandated the PLCB to hold auctions of expired restaurant licenses.  The number of licenses available for auction is not a fixed number, as they include licenses that were either non-renewed, revoked by an administrative law judge, or are no longer eligible for safekeeping.  Therefore, as this is an ongoing process, the total is subject to change.  

4. Will the type of restaurant license being sold be sufficient to authorize liquors sales at a business that includes sit down dining and a bar area?
“Restaurant” is defined in Section 102 of the Liquor Code, as follows:
a reputable place operated by responsible persons of good reputation and habitually and principally used for the purpose of providing food for the public, the place to have an area within a building of not less than four hundred square feet, equipped with tables and chairs, including bar seats, accommodating at least thirty persons at one time. The board shall, by regulation, set forth what constitutes tables and chairs sufficient to accommodate thirty persons at one time.
47 P.S. § 1-102.
A restaurant licensee may sell wine, spirits and malt or brewed beverages for on-premises consumption.  A restaurant licensee may also sell up to 192 ounces of malt or brewed beverages in a single transaction for off-premises consumption.  Finally, a restaurant licensee may apply for a wine expanded permit, which allows its holder to sell up to 3,000ml (3 liters) of wine in a single transaction for off-premises consumption.  
In short, yes: Among other privileges restaurant licenses, which are the kinds of licenses available through the auction, allow for alcohol service at a bar and a dining area within the licensed premises.
Also, as noted in IFB #260321, it is highly recommended that you seek private counsel experienced in Pennsylvania liquor law to assist you with your commercial undertaking. 

5.  Will the license be transferrable outside the county where it is being sold?

No.  See Attachment A to IFB #260321 at page 12, FAQ#11.     


6.  What were the average winning bid amounts, including high and low bid winners by county for the first restaurant license auction that took place following Act 39’s effective date?
Winning bids for the first auction ranged from $51,500 for a license in Conemaugh Township, Somerset County, to $556,000 for a license in Carlisle, Cumberland County. The average winning bid was about $212,000.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Winning bid amounts are summarized in documents under the “Previous Auction” header on the PLCB web page dedicated to the Restaurant License auction: http://www.lcb.pa.gov/Licensing/ResourcesForLicensees/Pages/Restaurant-License-Auction.aspx


______________________________________________________________________

ABOUT THE AUCTION PROCESS

How to Bid


7.  I am inquiring about the process and steps I would need to take in order to apply/bid during the auction for the Chester county license?

The Invitation for Bid can be found at: http://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us/Solicitations.aspx?SID=260321.

Bidders are required to submit their bid(s) by Friday, March 3, 2017 at noon.  Each bid package must include two items: a PLCB Bid Sheet for the particular license, properly signed and sealed, and a bid surety in the amount of $5,000.00.  Each sealed bid package must be contained in a sealed envelope, labeled on the outside with the IFB number, the auction number of the license, and the name of the person or entity bidding.  Detailed instructions regarding submitting a bid, bid package requirements, and PLCB Bid Sheets are included in the Bid Requirements section of the IFB.  Bid packages must be hand-carried or mailed to:

			PLCB Purchasing & Contract Administration Division
			Invitation for Bid #260321
			Northwest Office Building, Room 316
			Harrisburg, PA  17124-0001			

As set forth in the IFB, bids must be in the possession of the Issuing Officer no later than 12:00 p.m. EST (“Noon”) on Friday, March 3, 2017.  The postmark date is irrelevant, as is the date of “posting” to the U.S. Postal Service or any other mail carrier or delivery service.  To be clear, the legal principle of “the mailbox rule” is not applicable to this IFB.  Bidders are encouraged to submit bids in a manner and on a timeline that will ensure receipt by the Issuing Officer on or before the deadline.  

8.  Will a bank letter of credit be sufficient surety to be considered an eligible bidder and if so where should the letter of credit be sent and do you have a sample letter format deemed satisfactory?

No, a letter of credit is not acceptable.  As stated in the Bid Surety section of IFB #260321, each bid must be accompanied by a Certified Check or Cashier’s check in the amount of $5,000.00 payable to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Pennsylvania Liquor Control Board, as a bid guarantee.  This is the only surety that will be accepted by the PLCB.  

Please review the requirements of IFB #260321, including its Attachment A, Frequently Asked Questions, for further information.
